
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 

DATE: November 27, 2024 

SUBJECT: Request for Cereal Malt Beverage License Renewals 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 
 

The following businesses have applied for renewal of their cereal malt beverage licenses.   
 
Aldi Inc. - 1217 North Main Street 
Lansing Quike Stop – 601 South Main Street 
QuikTrip #188 – 1205 North Main Street 
Shree Nivas Inc. dba Finish Line – 506 North Main Street 
Truman Town LLC dba Woody’s Gas Express – 109 4-H Road 
 
The City Clerk, Police Chief, and City Inspector of the Community & Economic Development 
Departments have reviewed and approved the application.  The licensing fee and Kansas State 
Stamp Tax have been paid. 
 
Policy Consideration:  N/A 
 
Financial Consideration: The licensing fee and Kansas State Stamp Tax have been paid. 
 
 
Action:  Staff recommends a motion to approve the Cereal Malt Beverage License renewals for 
Aldi Inc. - 1217 North Main Street, Lansing Quike Stop at 601 South Main Street, QuikTrip #188 
at 1205 North Main Street, Shree Nivas Inc. dba Finish Line at 506 North Main Street, and 
Truman Town LLC dba Woody’s Gas Express at 109 4-H Road. 
  


